

## PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO REGULATION 2.070

**PURPOSE:** To update the service of notices in general to require such notices be served by electronic mail, except as otherwise provided by law or regulation; to require every applicant and licensee to provide an electronic mail address for the purposes of receiving such notices; and to take such additional action as may be necessary and proper to effectuate these stated purposes.

**REGULATION 2**  
**NEVADA GAMING COMMISSION AND STATE**  
**GAMING CONTROL BOARD:**  
**ORGANIZATION AND ADMINISTRATION;**  
**GAMING POLICY COMMITTEE**  
(Draft Date August 31, 2011)

*New*  
~~[Deleted]~~

### **2.070 Service of notices in general.**

1. *Each licensee and applicant shall provide an electronic mail address to the commission and the board for the purpose of sending notices and other communications. Each licensee and applicant shall verify to the commission and the board the accuracy of this electronic mail address on January 15<sup>th</sup> of every year and update this electronic mail address immediately as often as is otherwise necessary. The original provision and subsequent verifications of electronic mail addresses shall be made to the board's custodian of records on forms designated by the chairman of the board.*

2. Except as otherwise provided by law or in these regulations, notices and other communications will be sent to an applicant or licensee by ~~[ordinary]~~ *electronic* mail at the *electronic mail* address of the establishment as ~~[shown in the application or license]~~ *provided to the commission and the board for the purpose of sending notices and other communications. Except as otherwise provided by law or in these regulations, notices and other communications sent by electronic mail shall satisfy any requirement to mail a notice or other communication.*

~~[2]~~3. Notices shall be deemed to have been served ~~[upon their]~~ *on the date the commission or the board sent such notices to the electronic mail address provided to the commission and the board by a licensee or applicant* ~~[deposit, postage prepaid, in the United States mail]~~, and the time specified in any such notice shall commence to run from the date of such mailing.

~~[3]~~4. Any applicant or licensee who desires to have notices or other communications mailed to a ~~[n]~~ *physical* address ~~[other than that of the establishment as specified in the application or license]~~ shall file with the commission and the board a specific request for that purpose, and notices and other communications will, in such case, be sent to the applicant or licensee at such address.

~~[4]~~5. An applicant or licensee will be addressed under the name or style designated in the application or license, and separate notices or communications

will not be sent to individuals named in such application or license unless a specific request for that purpose is filed with the commission and the board.

(a) In the absence of such specific request, a notice addressed under the name or style designated in the application or license shall be deemed to be notice to all individuals named in such application or license.

~~[5. Applicants and licensees shall immediately notify the commission and the board of any change of address, and specifically request that all communications be sent to the changed address.]~~